
Ranking
(Not Alphabetical) 1 2 3 4 5

Firm Name L & B Janitorial 
Services, Inc.

Clean Freek's 
Janitorial Services, 

LLC

McKenzie's 
Cleaning, Inc.

Cleaning Systems, 
Inc. d/b/a Mirage 

Building 
Maintenance

MCJ Professional 
Cleaning Services 

Corp.

Questions

1.  Have the vendors 
taken any exceptions to 
the County's Standard 
Terms and Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS

2.  Do the vendors have 
comparable government 
experience?

Subcontractor for 
Broward County 
Governmental Center 
East, Subcontractor for 
Broward County Judicial 
Center

Department of Safety 
and Motor Vehicles

Department of 
Commence/ITA, 
Broward County Small 
Facilities/State Attorney 
Offices and Archives

N/A 

Broward County Aviation 
Maintenance Division, 
Broward County Port 
Everglades Division, 
City of Pompano Beach, 
Town of Davie

3.  Have the vendors’ 
references been 
checked?

YES                                                    
(Attached)

YES                                                    
(Attached)

YES                                                    
(Attached)

YES                                                    
(Attached)

YES                                                    
(Attached)

Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
RFP: R2112705P1

Janitorial Services for Various Large County Facilities

Contract #3 - Broward County South Regional Courthouse
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B~:9WARD 
COUNTY 

FLORIDA 

Vendor's role in Project: 0 Prime Vendor 0 Sub-consultantlSub-contractor 
Would you use this vendor again? ~Yes 0 No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

uescnptlon or services provlaea Dy venaor: a:;, 
:lMam/al SUVlCA!.. -~ da:J#r ~TJlce ~Uns 

Ptease rate your experience with the Imp~::~ent Satisfactory Excellent 
referenced Vendor: 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive 0 0 ~ 
b. Accuracy 0 0 & c. Deliverables 0 0 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise 0 0 ~ b. Professionalism 0 0 
c. Tumover 0 0 0 

3. Timeliness of: 

ft-a. Project 0 0 
b. Deliverables 0 0 

~dditJonal comments: (provide on additional sneet if needed) 

References Checked By 
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: 
DiviSion/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: 

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

Excellence in Public Procurement .. Our Best. Nothing Less. 

Not Applicable 

0 
0 
0 

0 

~ 
0 
0 
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Scanned by CamScanner

Cayman Manufacturing

Josh Ferguson / Operations Manager

josh.ferg@hotmail.com      or    josh@caymanmfg.com

954.789.5104

Date = January 2015  Through  April 2017

X
X

$6,000 Annually

x

x
x

x
x

x
x
x

Clean Freek's Was Contracted To Keep The Office Looking Good For Our Employees And For The Designers That Come Through
To Review Any Work We Were Getting Ready To Manufacture.  We Have 20+ Work Stations / 5 Restrooms / Reception And
Conference Rooms As Well As Some Additional Common Areas.  On Occasion We Would Need To Schedule Next Day Cleaning
If We Were Expecting A Large Business Event Or Conference.

Cayman Manufacturing _ 1301 SW 34th Ave Deerfield Beach FL 33442

October 18, 2017

Contracts Grant Administrator, Senior
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Scanned by CamScanner

(list date range or date services began until "current") ',' '/ ;~~.":~"2~i';/f;1~~' 
Vendor's role in Project: furime Vendor 0 Sub-consultantlSub-contractor " :,,:!:,:-'.,:7'~. : : ·,,;-~ -
Would you use this vendor again? k1'Yes 0 No If No, please specify in AdditionaIC6mment~(6~lqw~;:~!: 

• ' .• , .' ··'t!, . , . ¥ . ·l~;~/ ... ,.;. ,.".-:t ~':io:>Jr;"III.~", 

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive 

b. Accuracy 
c. Deliverables 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism 
c. Tumover 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 

; b. Deliverables . ;. 

Needs . ;' .:. '<~: ':, . {:f~:t,~;~~~t~;(} 
I t Satisfactory Excell.en~ Not Applicable:::: . \::;.; mprovemen 

o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
[kY' 

Q. 

.. :', 

~,. D ·,.' ,·,~W .' 
".:) ,;, [kj.",.\ ,:; ,,:'\« :, 0 '. 

.. 'l.,' . ;! ~,~.{~ .. :.,'~" 
. .;,..- .,) 
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Vendor Referen ce Verification Form 
Sroward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 I Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Faci lit ies 
Reference for: (Name of Firm) Cleaning Systems, Inc. dba Mirage Building Maintenance 

Name of Referenced Project: JM;k<>r;l\\ 5~lViL(J 
Contract N0, 1 1.02 - oo~ 

Date Services Provided ' __ ':L/I(. ( p, pp.; \ 'l Ol"~ __ _ 

(list date range or date services began 

Vendor's role in ProJect : ,gj Prime Vendor 

Would you use this vendor again? !,)iJ Yes 
o Sub-consultantl~ 

o No If No, please 

escriptlon 0 services prOVided y en or: 

flll Scopes of c /e"''':fl,) 
)o(/<-<-r- (VOfYlj reJf-r<>o"'lJ etc. j , 

Please rate your experience with the Needs 
referenced Vendor: Improvement 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive 0 
b. Accuracy 0 
C. Deliverables 0 

2. Vendor's Organization 

a. Staff expertise e 
b. Professional ism 0 
c. Turnover [j 

3. Timelin'8ss of: 

a. Project 0 
b. Deliverables 0 

Satisfactory 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
[j 

0 
0 

rd dltional Comments: (prov ide on addit iona l shee t if needed) 

Robert Walker 
Public Utilities Manager 

City of Hollywood. Florida 
Depanment of Public Util ilies 
Underground Utilities Division 
1715 N. 21st Ave 
roo Bo,229045 
Hollywood, FL 33022·9045 

Excellent Not Applicable 

[lJ 0 
~ 0 
C3l [j 

Dl 0 
5l 0 
~ 0 

l)'!i 0 
D'l 0 

Phone 954-921 -3046 
hx 954-967-4 574 

rawalker@holl),woodR. org 

i f"ic<-II-tn-+ II: Co"IJtii be (Y)ort 

I >u-J,i.eJ ~"J f'rores...l"<l1p.I,~"'" Clt 

,5'<>+:' P,,~J . 
stA.(P 

Ovo): ~ "l­
i ~ ..JJ p·u- b . 

References Checked Sy 
Name' KeVin Be llamy Title. 

Div Is io n/Oepa rtmen~ F ac Il rtres Man a.=.g.::e:.:.m:.:e:.:.n:.:.t .::D:.:.iv:.:.ls::.:l.::o:.:.n ___ --=D::.:a::.:t:.:8..:o"f:.:.V..:e"r:.:.ifi:.:c.::a"ti o::.:n-'--________ _ 

,je'1,j(}, Peference Ve :fica: ~r "'onr . 3;0> 
('e'/3:2016: " ServIce c' ''1e 5rc',';alj County BO:;lrd 1)( Gount;' c.:C""1r'SS ')'1e"i 

;. ' I':' ; 1" i-', w':', , _ , . ::, . f; '.. 
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BR:9WARD 
COUNTY 

rLOAIOA 

Vondor RefererKe V&rilicaVoll Form 
Broward County SoUcila!ion No. and Titl,.: R2112705f' t I Jannorial Services lor Various Large County 

II i 

, 

I "current") 

Ve ndo(s role in Project '0'P'im" yendor [ i SUlJ.-consultan!lSub-contractor 
Would you use this verxlor again7k'i Yes [J No II No, p!ea~e ~pecrfy in Add~ianal Comments (beklw). 
b~siirlption-OJ services provided by vendor; ------------.. ·--·--------··-----·--·······--·1 

~
; _Jd'1n,-f-vy,~1 tS-rt'./I{eS ~ e'> /I L'~ f) ....... .-.-<..~ I 

o ere, t ",.,,<-/ ~-:r . 
-I 

- -------
Please rate your .. xp9rlenC<l with tilt> Needs 

Satisf~ctory 
referenced Vendor: Irnprovement 

1. Vendor s Qu"l<tv of Service 

" Responsive 0 0 
b. A.ccuracy U [J 
c. Deliverab!e5 r-, 0" '" , Voncc(.s Organ ization 

a. Staff expertise ~i 
b. Professionalism 

c_ 
u r-, 

~ 

c . TlJ<nover [J u-, Timeliness of: , Project 0 C 
0, [Jeliv",abJes [J U 

r(jditfo;;;lrC-omm"nb: Iprnv'(!e on "ddlhanari;n"etlf needed) 
, 

! 
I 

Refererxes C~ecked By 
Nome: Kevin Be.amy 
8:·,,~,~.-.':){:~a,~"'.c~ : :-:1~J:~:c~ ~'~:1~.llle""'C",t ::;i',"';~r 

• 

Excell"nt Not Applieabl() 

iJ' c 
0 C 
'" 0 , 

-g: L_ 
.~ 

[J ~ 

0( [; 
z' 

--- , 
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BR crWARD 
COUNTY 

ontract Amount: 
Date Services Provided: 

o Sub-consultanUSub-contractor Vendor's role in Project: ~ Prime Vendor 
Would you use this vendor again? l2:9 Yes o No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below) . 

Description of services provided by en or: r.:...\~ ' " )f /f'" r?tJ ' 
fi C ~I . lfl \ nm~ \ervlce {'- ,V\,~ D t 

bV\\~'I~i \C~~(?1\. bo, OCIv\~ ct~ 0 lr off· rite c irk-\'. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs . 
Excellent Not Applicable 

referenced Vendor: I t Satisfactory mprovemen 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy 
c. Deliverables 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism 
c. Turnover 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 
b. Deliverables 

References Checked By 
Name: Kevin Bellamy 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 ~ 
0 gJ 
0 gj 

0 ~ 
0 ~ 
0 ~ 

0 I8l 
0 ~ 

Title: 
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: 

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

Exc!!ollcnce in Public Procuremellt· Our Best. Nothing Less. 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

vp~ 
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B 
FLORIDA 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 I Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities 
Reference for: (Name of Firm) Cleaning Systems, Inc. dba Mirage Building Maintenance 
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Cleveland Clinic Florida 

Contact NamelTitTe: Annette M. Gadus/Director, Facilities Operations/Security 
Contact E-mail: gadusa@ccf.org 

Contact Phone: Office 954-659-5031 or Cell 954-410-1590 
Name of Referenced Project: Cleveland Clinic Florida Housekeepin /Janitorial Services 

on fact o. 
Contract Amount: $110.000+ per month 
Date Services Provided: 1997 to date 

(list date range or date services began until "current") 

Vendor's role In Project: [g] Prime Vendor 0 Sub-consultantlSub-contractor 
Would you use this vendor again? ~ Yes 0 No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

lDescrlption of services provided by Vendor: 

Handles our housekeeping and janitorial services as follows: 
Cleveland Clinic Florida Outpatient buildings 2950 A and B total sq. ft. 300,000 on our Main Campus 
CCF Hospital 250,000 sq. ft. supplies 50% of our manpower 24-7 to supplement our 50%in-house staff on Main 
Campus. Off site Clinics, Krupa Bldg, Weston Family Health Center, Palm Beach Gardens and Parkland 

Please rate your experience with the Needs 
Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable 

referenced Vendor: Improvement 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive 0 0 ~ 0 
b. Accuracy 0 0 0 Ig] 
c. Deliverables D 0 [g] 0 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise 0 0 ~ 0 
b. Professionalism 0 0 fg) 0 
c. Turnover D 0 [g] 0 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 0 0 [gJ 0 
b. Dellverables 0 0 ~ 0 

We have found Jim Fischer, President of CSI and his staff to be most responsive to our needs and any and all 
concerns. CSI has been our main contracted vendor since 1997 with the exception of two years due to a temporary 
merger with another hospital system in July, 2001 . When the merger failed, CSI resumed their previous 
housekeeping services which continue to expand as we open more sites. Special events and Construction Cleaning 

References Checked By 
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: 
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: 

Vendor Reference Verification Form· BidS 
(rev 312016) A Sef\lice of the 6roward County Board of County Commissioners 

Exccllenco ill Public ProcurclT/c/ll" Our BC!st NOt/ring Llls:; 
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FLORIDA 

Contact E-mail: 
Contact Phone: 
Name of Referenced Project: 
Contract No. 
Contract Amount: 
Date Services Provided: 

urrent"} 

Vendor's role in Project: [j Prime Vendor 0 Sub-consultanUSub-contractor 
Would you use this vendor again? ~es 0 No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: c ~ u.V\ \ VI) S Q II' V ~ <...-e c: 
Y-¥-e...t..... C(~ w-<..... I { a.s 

fo ( ( O{VJ t'J-'1(A'1 

~0\ k<;. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs 
Satisfactory Excellent 

referenced Vendor: Improvement 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

~ a. Responsive 0 0 
b. Accuracy 0 0 ~ 
c. Deliverables 0 0 0 

2. Vendor's Organization 

~ a. Staff expertise 0 0 
b. Professionalism 0 0 ~ c. Turnover 0 0 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 0 0 g 
b. Deliverables 0 0 

IAdditional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

References Checked By 
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title :~ 
Division/Department: Facil ities Management Division Date of Verification: 

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners 
Excellence in PublIc Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less. 

Not Applicable 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
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173211-00

$4480.00

June 2016-Current

BR }.WARD 
'. COUNTY 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 I Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities 
Relerence lor: (Name of Firm) Cleaning Systems, Inc. dba Mirage Building Maintenance 
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: ;?1/!ft9-rT7, oLr~- Qt:;J?A-/Z71rf:A/! 

ontact amefTitle: ~X:V::YL W/ (( {fI-rr?~ / (! H{I=cT- if ;;::lJuQ£"" 

Name of Referenced ProJect: 
Contract No. 
Contract Amount: 
Date Services Provided: 

(list date range or date services began until "current") 

o Sub-consultantiSub-contractor Vendor's role in Project: 0 Prime Vendor 
Would you use this vendor again?Ri Yes o No If No, please specify in Additional Co 

escriptlon 0 servIces provIde by en or: 

- ~&<../RC- /2 X7ZR.d,tl.-(.... c;;i-n; / 77>~;/I-c... .5.E,42.uic£S 

- (liJYYJfUfE- ~(//~z..O/1Jff'£-'!V7K- &.ev;ccs 

Please rate your experience with the Needs 
Satisfactory Excellent 

referenced Vendor: Improvement 
Not I 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive 0 0 BI 
b. Accuracy 0 0 0 
c. Deliverables 0 0 0 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Siaft expertise 0 0 g) 
b. Professionalism 0 0 ~ 
c. Turnover 0 0 0 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 0 C ~ 
b. Deliverables C C rz 

ddltiona Comments: (provide on additiona s eet it needed) 

DEXTER M. WILLIAMS 
CHIEF OF POLICE 

IiJ 954.602.4400 
D 954.602.3798 

dWiJliams@miramarpd.org 

MIRAMAR POLICE DEPARTMENT 
11765 City Hall Promenade I MiraffiClr, Ft 33025 

www.rniramarpd.org 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
c 
c 

NOllie il-oCJi77or1/TL · Sxc£U-&.i; SbZ<//cES fo>L #t..L.. ~CL 
j7i-c;"iTlc"S_ 

References Checked By 
Name. Kevin Bellamy Title · 
Division/Department: F acilities Manage':l_~_n_t_D_I_·v_is_io_n _____ D_a_t_e_o_f_V_e_rif_ic_a_t_io_n_· __________ _ 

Vendor Reference Verification Form· Bids 
(re') 312016j A Service of Ihe Sroward County Board of County ComfT\ISSloners 

C\Cr:;.,'!cIl,;:p i'.' r~II;IIC r:::r·c;;rf")L,'f'· - 001' B~ ~t i.'r·f;-Irf'f) 1. 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 | Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) L&B Janitorial Services, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  
Contact Name/Title: 
Contact E-mail: 
Contact Phone:
Name of Referenced Project: 
Contract No. 
Contract Amount: 
Date Services Provided:  

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title:
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification:

Sunshine Cleaning Systems, Inc
Randy Kierce, Chief Operating Officer

Randy@sunclean.com
954-772-0884

Broward College
NA

1.2 Million
February 2016 to present

x
x

L&B provides custodial labor as subcontractor on this account.

x
x
x

x
x
x

x
x

L&B has met and continues to meet the requirements of contract for Sunshine. 

Exhibit 8 
Page 12 of 20

kbellamy
Text Box
Senior Contracts/Grants Admin.

kbellamy
Text Box
10/12/17



F L OR I DA 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 I Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities 
Reference for: (Name of Firm) L&B Janitorial Services, Inc. 
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Contact NamelTitle: £RN '" 71t:EIlk'$ r- (.'..t71 

ontact ·mall: . r ~ b. I (:, a vi;; , tl 

Name of Referenced l"Oie ": 
Contract No. 

o Sub·consuUanVSub·oon tractor Vendor's role in Project: ~me Vendor 
Would you use this vendor again? [i}'fes o No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

escrlptlon 0 services provi e y en or: 

-r7!v /,w:I.,Il../ c: ~./.5 J~ 'kA-'~-< riLL S ~l.~~;V?J? c . ....,. 4.e/.-4?I ~4.6/y d / e!;{,,/V,IV 

Ifll t!f I'v,z., ,t?"'cJl7i"V t!..."'?L-c. s; H~"'" ,f / ~;#7,~ &6 3 a"""" ~/1?//I'~ #-Y 
~ r~,K:d4.s . .:~W'~t£,~f?JfLI,tj~Z/:;;'~~7 ~"'- ~ur 

/ 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable 
referenced Vendor: Improvement 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive 0 0 
b. Accuracy 0 0 
c. Deliverables 0 0 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise 0 0 
b. Professionalism 0 0 
c. Turnover 0 0 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 0 0 
b. Deliverables 0 0 

AaOltlonal l,;omments: {provlae on aaaltional sneet IT neeaeal 

References Checked By 
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: 
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: 

Vendor Roference Verifi cation Form · Bids 
(rev 3/2016) A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

Elfcellence in Public Procur.menr · Our Besl. Nothing Less. 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
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B~~WVARD 
COUNTY 

FLORIDA 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 I Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities 
Reference for: (Name of Firm) L&B Janitorial Services, Inc. 

Name of Referenced Project: 5 c..0 F"<'\-r UN-.Q.. \" e. f (Y' Or>c--..Q.. ON>.- ~ 
Contract No. 
contract Amount: -:f., 0 lo , L 0-0 
Date ::iervlces I-'rovlded: 

(lis date r nge or date services began until "current") 

Vendor's role in Project: 0 Prime Vendor ~ Sub-consultanUSub-contractor 
Would you use this vendor again?~Yes 0 No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

pescnpbon of services provided by Vendor: 

·SD..,,·,ton oJL 

Please rate your experience with the Needs 
Satisfactory Excellent 

referenced Vendor: Improvement 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive 0 k 0 
b. Accuracy 0 0 13-
c. Deliverables 0 0 .5J 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise 0 0 ~ 
b. Professionalism 0 0 ~ 
c. Turnover 0 0 c;;;r 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 0 0 )3" 
b. Deliverables 0 0 .8f 

~:;~o"~;r"h~ ~ ~ 
GJ:>Dvct- " r WD~ I 

References Checked By 
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: 
DivisionlDepartment: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: 

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/201 6) A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less. 

Not Applicable 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

~~ 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 | Janitorial Services for Various Large County 

Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) MCJ Professional Cleaning Services
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  Henderson Behavioral Health
Contact Name/Title: John Aquino, Director of Administration
Contact E-mail: jaquino@hendersonbh.org
Contact Phone: 954-777-1623
Name of Referenced Project: Janitorial Services including Supplies
Contract No. 
Contract Amount: 25,755/ month
Date Services Provided:  Since 2011

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Clean most Henderson facilities and provide supplies and paper products.

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
They are reliable and respond to and resolve and issues in a timely manner; additionally, MCJ has kept 
our pricing nearly constant which is most helpful to our organization as we do not often get annual 
contract increases.

References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: Contracts Grants Administrator
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: October 17, 2017
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 Janitorial Services for Various Large County Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) McKenzie's Cleaning, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  
Contact Name/Title: FAA Miami Environmental SSC Supervisor
Contact E-mail: steve.d.smith@faa.gov
Contact Phone: 305-869-5350
Name of Referenced Project: MIAMI ATCT Janitorial 
Contract No. N/A
Contract Amount: Negotiated 
Date Services Provided:  10/1/2017- current

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Clean and Maintain level 12 Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT), Terminal Radar Control, & Offices. This 
includes a Custodial Frequency Schedule for Maintenance task from Daily to Annually. 

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
Teams have worked very hard to establish a good baseline.

References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: Senior Contracts Grants Administrator
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: October 10, 2017
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 Janitorial Services for Various Large County Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) McKenzie's Cleaning, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  SP+
Contact Name/Title: Asst Facility Manager
Contact E-mail: Rsoero@spplus.com
Contact Phone: 954-468-3682
Name of Referenced Project: Port Everglades
Contract No. R1174806P1
Contract Amount: $ 197,000.00
Date Services Provided:  July 2013 - July 2017

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: Senior Contracts Grants Administrator
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: October 10, 2017
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2112705P1 Janitorial Services for Various Large County Facilities
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) McKenzie's Cleaning, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  Raufman Group
Contact Name/Title: President
Contact E-mail: Duchess@raufmangroup.com
Contact Phone: 786-623-1603
Name of Referenced Project:  Main Building of Facilities 
Contract No. N/A
Contract Amount: 63Ks
Date Services Provided:  20011-Current

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Cleaning 

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
We are Happy with the service McKenzie's Cleaning Provides

References Checked By
Name: Kevin Bellamy Title: Contracts Grants Administrator
Division/Department: Facilities Management Division Date of Verification: October 16, 2017
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